
From: University_News  
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 2:00 PM 
To: University_News 
Subject: Students: COVID-19 Screening & Exposure Instructions 

 

 
 
To:         Rush University Students  
Subj:      Students: COVID-19 Screening & Exposure Instructions  
  
If you believe you’ve been exposed to novel coronavirus or are presenting symptoms:  

1.       Download the MyRush mobile app on iOS or Android.  

  
2.       Log in to the MyRush app.  
3.       Select Virtual Care.  
4.       Select On-Demand Video Visits and confirm your location.  
5.       When asked, “What brings you here today?” scroll to the bottom of the list of options to 
choose Concern for Novel Coronavirus as the reason for your visit.  

 
If you test positive for novel coronavirus:  

1.       Follow instructions provided to you from Infection Control.   
2.       Contact your program director immediately.  

 
Visit the Health page on the Rush University COVID-19 website for more information.  
 

 
 

http://s2.bl-1.com/h/cNVdnp17?url=https://www.rushu.rush.edu/about/novel-coronavirus-covid-19-information/health

